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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2021 3:01 PM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Our Ref: D20005050MFSH      [PROPOSED LIABILITY] RE: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA 

LKK - Accident Involving SHB 4598K (OI : FCI - TBA) and SKW 8254E (TP : LKK REF - 
CC4/FCI21000760/es3) on 03/12/2020

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Asher, 
 
You have our mandate to settle as follow: 
 
Cost of Repair   : $663.40 
Loss of Use         : $100 - $120 
To offer              : $763.40 - $783.40 
 
Thank you. 
 
Eric Woo 
Motor Claim Department 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | Email: 
EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg |Company Regn. No. 195000106C 
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is 
intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the 
message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail 
 
 
 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 3:10 pm 
To: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: Our Ref: D20005050MFSH [PROPOSED LIABILITY] RE: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA 
LKK - Accident Involving SHB 4598K (OI : FCI - TBA) and SKW 8254E (TP : LKK REF - CC4/FCI21000760/es3) on 
03/12/2020 
 
Your ref : D20005050MFSH 
Our ref : CC4/FCI21000760/Kes3q2 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 4598K (OI) AND SKW 8254E (TP) ON 03/12/2020 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
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The accident occurred when our insured changed lane and hit third party vehicle. 
 
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 100% liability. 
 
We seek your approval to offer repairer " CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD " at $ 783.40 (all-in). 
 
The summary is as follows: - 
  

Amount Claimed Amount Revised  

1. Cost of Repairs (w/GST) $ 856.00 $ 663.40  

2. Loss of Use (2days x $60) $ 120.00 $ 120.00 (2days x $60) 
Total $ 976.00 $ 783.40  

 
Surveyor recommended 2days for repair. 
 
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
 
Kindly let us have your approval / instruction. 
 
Please be informed that we are currently deployed to work from home in view of the current COVID-19 situation may reach 
me at 8839 9816 for any urgent matters. 
 
Thank You.  
 

Best Regards, 
Asher Sng | Case Handler  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108| did: 6841-6051 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 12:11 PM 
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Our Ref: D20005050MFSH [PROPOSED LIABILITY] RE: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK - Accident Involving 
SHB 4598K (OI : FCI - TBA) and SKW 8254E (TP : LKK REF - CC4/FCI21000760/es3) on 03/12/2020 
 
Dear Asher, 
 
We are agreeable with Express Settlement. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Eric Woo 
Motor Claim Department 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | Email: 
EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg |Company Regn. No. 195000106C | TEL: 6507 3848 
A Member of Insurance Group 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 10:03 AM 
To: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>; Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [PROPOSED LIABILITY] RE: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK - Accident Involving SHB 4598K (OI : FCI - TBA) and 
SKW 8254E (TP : LKK REF - CC4/FCI21000760/es3) on 03/12/2020 
 
Hi Eric, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Liability: 100% 
 
Remark: B:15 OID CHANGED LANE HIT TP 
 
Kindly let us have your approval on liability. 
 
 
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
 

From: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 8:41 AM 
To: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK - Accident Involving SHB 4598K (OI : FCI - TBA) and SKW 8254E (TP : LKK 
REF - CC4/FCI21000760/es3) on 03/12/2020 
 

YOUR REF: D20005050MFSH 

LKK REF: CC4/FCI21000760/Kes3 
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Dear Sirs / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We have inspected third party vehicle SKW 8254E at M/s CHENG HOE MOTOR PL on a WP basis and TP 
repairer proposed for a EXPRESS SETTLEMENT. 

 

Enclosed for your perusal is: 

- TP estimated cost of repair 

- Preliminary advice 

 

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher. 

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 

 

*Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. 
Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Su Li| Admin Support 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 
 

From: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 11:53 AM 
To: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK - Accident Involving SHB 4598K (OI : FCI - TBA) and SKW 8254E (TP : LKK 
REF - CC4/FCI21000760/es3) on 03/12/2020  
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Dear Su Li, 
 
Attached ID GIA report as per request. 
 
Please let us have your prelim report and TP workshop estimate before we commend on liability. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 5:07 PM 
To: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK - Accident Involving SHB 4598K (OI : FCI - TBA) and SKW 8254E (TP : LKK REF - 
CC4/FCI21000760/es3) on 03/12/2020 
 
YOUR REF: D20005050MFSH 
LKK REF: CC4/FCI21000760/es3 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have inspected third party vehicle SKW 8254E at M/s CHENG HOE MOTOR PL on a WP basis and TP repairer 
proposed for a EXPRESS SETTLEMENT. 
 
Enclosed for your perusal is: 

- TP GIA report 
 
Please be informed that the estimated cost of repair is not ready yet.  
We will revert to you on preliminary advice in due course. 
 
Meanwhile, kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report 
for our necessary action. 
 
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned 
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

 
 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:48 AM 
To: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: NEW ASSIGNMENT  
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

Thank you for your assignment. 
 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.  

 
 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of 
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 
1, #02-25 | S(408933)  
 

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, 15 January 2021 8:52 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'chmotor@singnet.com.sg' <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>; Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT  
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Insured Vehicle No : SHB4598K 
TP Vehicle No : SKW8254E 
Claim No : D20005050MFSH 
Workshop Name : CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD 
Our Surveyor : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
Instructions : Without Prejudice 
 
Created By : AINI 
Verified By : ERICWOO 
Approved By : ERICWOO 
 
 
 
This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 


